All Polish collector coins feature:

m face value

m image of the Eagle established as the state
emblem of the Republic of Poland

m inscription: Rzeczpospolita Polska

m year of issue

Issuing collector items is an occasion

to commemorate important historic figures
and anniversaries, as well as to develop

the interest of the public in Polish culture,
science and tradition.

Information on the schedule of issue
can be found at the
nbp.pl/schedule-of-issue website.

Should you have any questions,
please contact our consultants
at the following phone number:
+48 22 185 17 05.

Collector coins issued by NBP
are sold at NBP regional branches
and in the NBP online shop.

On 26 November 2025, Narodowy Bank Polski
will be putting into circulation a collector
coin with a face value of 20 zloty “History

of the Polish Coin” - “5 zloty from the Period
of the November Uprising”.

Narodowy Bank Polski is the central bank

of the State, responsible for its monetary policy

and price stability. The Bank’s functions are
described in the Constitution of the Republic

of Poland and the Act on NBP. NBP holds

the exclusive right to issue the currency

of the Republic of Poland. As the central bank,

it does not provide accounts for the general public,
accept deposits from or extend loans to individuals.
It acts as a banker to the State budget and public
sector entities. NBP also holds and manages

the foreign exchange reserves of the State. Finally,

it functions as a banker to banks, creating conditions
for the operation of the Polish banking system.
Narodowy Bank Polski is one of the most important
research and analytical centres in the fields

of economics and financial markets.

For more information on NBP visit: nbp.pl
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Discover Poland - the Town Hall in Brzeg

On 20 November 2025, Narodowy Bank Polski
is putting into circulation a commemorative

coin of the series “Discover Poland” -
“The Town Hall in Brzeg”, with a face value
of 5 ztoty.

The origin of the town hall in Brzeg dates back
to the Middle Ages. At the turn of the 15th
and 16th centuries, the town hall consisted of
two parallel buildings. Their red-painted brick
facades were decorated with ornamental blind
windows.

By the mid-16th century, the town council’s seat
in this form no longer satisfied the aspirations of
the authorities of Brzeg. They decided to remodel
the town hall. In the wake of the great fire of
Brzeg in 1569, their plans gathered momentum.
A year later, the town signed a contract with
an Italian architect and entrepreneur, Giacomo
Parr, who rebuilt the town hall by 1577 to
a design by his son-in-law, Bernardo Niuron,
in Renaissance style. Duke George II of Brzeg
had supported this undertaking from the start.
Thanks to this ambitious patron, the municipal
authorities gained a splendid residence in the
form of a municipal palace.

Incorporating the old Gothic walls, the architects
constructed a three-wing building. On its west
side, they made an elegant facade with an
arcaded loggia, flanked by two towers with
staircases, and three gables in the steep roof.
The clock tower was topped with an ornamental
steeple with two openings, and its walls were

adorned with sgraffito decorations imitating
diamond cuts.

The seat of the Brzeg town council in its Renaissance
shape has survived to this day almost unaltered,
becoming a remarkable example of the adoption
of the Italian Renaissance style in Central Europe.
The following centuries saw modifications solely
in the functions and décor of certain interiors of
the town hall. In 1646, the large hall on the first
floor of the southern wing gained an impressive
larch ceiling. In 1743-1746, one of the rooms on the

Face value: 5 zi

Alloy: ring MN25, core CuAl6Ni2
Finish: standard

Diameter: 24.00 mm

Weight: 6.54 8

Edge (side): irregularly milled,
with the inscription “NBP”,
repeated eight times, every
second one inverted by

180 degrees, separated by stars
Mintage: up to 1,000,000 pcs

Obverse designer: Dobrochna Surajewska
Reverse designer: Pawet Pietras
Issuer: Narodowy Bank Polski

The coins, commissioned
by Narodowy Bank Polski,
were struck by Mennica Polska SA

first floor of the northern wing was converted
into a splendid chamber of the town council,
called the Councillors’ Chamber. Thanks to
the recent restoration works, the Brzeg town
hall has regained its original splendour and
ravishing architecture.

Romuald Nowak, PhD

The reverse of the coin features an image of
the north-west part of the town hall in Brzeg.



